
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


ATI ANTA F[IlERAL CENTER 
61 FOHSyTH STnLEr 

/\-;LANTA GEORGiA 30303-69£0 

MAR I) 8 2012 
\,:Els]lfIE!L~:V\IL 
RE1J,JRl'i RE(;;EIPT REQUESTED 

Ms. Patricia McGee 
DuPont Legal, D· 7094 
1007 Market Street 
Wilmington, Delaware 19898 

RE: 	 EJ. DuPont de Nemours & Co - DuPont Fayetteville Works 
Consent Agreement and Final Order 
Docket No, CERCLA-04·2012-2022(b) 

Dear Ms. McGee: 

Enclosed piease find an executed copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) that re.solvc~ 
the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act matter (Docket No. 
CERCLA-04·2012-2022(b)) involving DuPont Fayetteville Work>, The CAPO was me<! with the 
Regionai Hearing Clerk, as required by 40 c.r,R. Part 22 ami became dfecth'C on the date of the tiling. 

Also enclosed. please find a copy of the "Notice of Securities and Rxchlmge CQmmissiQu Registrants' 
Uuty to Oisdose Environmental Legal Proceedings.'1 This document put'i you on notice of your 
potential duty to disclose to the Security and Exclumgc Commission any enviroruncntal enlurcemenl 
actions taken by the Environmental Protection Agency. If you have any questions with regards to the 
SEC's environmental disc1ol>ure requirements, you may refer to the contact phone number a1 the hottom 
of the SEC Notice, 

ffyou have any questions) please c-aH Mr. Vinson Poole at (404) 562*9186. 

Enclosures 

!ntOIl~"! Address (URl) • hrtp!twww lll~.\1N 
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{)NITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 4 

IN THE MATIER OF 	 ) 
) 

EJ, DuPont de Nemours & 	 ) lJoclwt Number: CERCLA-04-2012-2022(b) ='" 
Co - DuPont Fayetteville Works ) 	 ::c -.... 

:rRespondent. ) 	 '" ;I> ,.. '" 
~ ~'" ) 	 Z I ::0"" '" 
C) ct> tTI~ 
C "' ­-<...­ ~ 0...,..., Zo 

<:­'" .r:­"" 
~ 

1. Nature Qfth~f\ction 	 eo 

1, This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Scction 109 oftht: Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA), as amended, 42 U.S.c. 
§ 9609 and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing Administrative Assessment 
of Civil Penalties, and the RevocationITermination or Suspension of Penn its (Cofil'iolidated 
Rules), codified at 40 C.F.R Part 22. Complainant is the Director oftbe Air, Pesticides and 
Toxies Management Divh,ion. Region 4, United Slates Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 
Respondent is E.L DuPont de ~emoUf5 & Co - DuPont Fayetteville Works. 

2. Thc authmity to take action under Section 109 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9609 is 
vested in the Administrator of EPA The Administrator of EPA has delegmed this authority 
under CERCLA to the Regional Administrators by EPA lJclegation 14-31 dated May J I. 1994. 
The Regional Administrator, Region 4, bas reiletegated to the Director, Air. Pesticides and 
Tox.ics Management Division) the authority under CERCLA by EPA Region 4 Delegation 14-31 
dated March 81 1999, and updated Augusl6, 2004, Purbuant to thcst: delegations, the Director of 
the Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management Otvision has the authority to commence 8n 

cniorcement action as the Complainant in this marter. 

3. Cumplainallt and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement 
pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.l8(b) anti desire to resolve this maHer and settle the allegations 
described herein without a formal hearing. Thereforv, without the taking of any evidence or 
testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudicatiOll of any issue in this matter, and in 
accordance with 40 C.P.R. § 22.13(b) and 22.l8(b)' this Cunsent Agreement and Final Order 
(CArO) ",ill simuhtmeously commence and conclude thit; matter. 

11. PreJ1millary Slat~m~ 

4. Respondent. EJ. DuPont de Nemours & Co DuPont Fayetteville Works, docs 
bu.<;iness in the State or~orth Carolina. 

5. Re.o;;fKmdent is a l'personH as defined in Section 101(21) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 
§ 9601(21). 



6. Respondent ho.< a "fuciHty" as that term i, defmed by Section 101(9) ofCERCLA, 
4211.8.C. ~ 9601(9). 

7. Respondent's lacility is located at 22828 NC Highway 87 West, fayetteville, 
North Carolina. 

8. Respondent is an "owner or operator" ofthe facility as that tenn is defined by 
Section 101 (20X1\) ofCERCLA, 4211.S.C. § 9601 (20)(A). 

HI. EPA's Alleg!ltion of Viol1i;uon 

9. S""tion 102(a) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.c. S9602(a), required the Admioistrntor of 
EPA 10 puhHsh a list of substances designated as hazardous sub:ttanccs which, when released 
into the environment, may pr~ent substantial \langer to public health or welfare or the 
environment and to promulgate regulalions establishing the quantity (if any hazardous substance 
the release of which was required to he reported under Section I 03(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 
S9603(a). EPA has published and amended such a li,t, including the corresponding reportable 
quantities (RQ) for those substances, This list which is codified at 40 C,F.R. Part 302. was 
initially published on April 4, 1985 (50 Fed. Reg. 13474) nnd is periodically amended. 

10. Section 103(a) of CERCLA, 42 U's.c. § 9603(8), and the regolations found at 
40 C.F.R. § 302.6. require a person in charge of a facility or vessel, as soon as he or she has 
knowk'dge of a release of a hazardous substance from such facility or vessel in an amount equal 
to, or greater than the RQ, to immediately nuttfy the Katiunal Response Center (N'RC). 

II. Respondent was 1n charge of the facility during the relevanl period described 
below, 

12, Methylcnechloride is a "hazardous substance" as that term is defined by Section 
101(14) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9601(14), with an RQ ofl,OOO pound" as specified in 
40 C.F.R, § 302.4. 

13. On August 2, 2010, Respondent had a release of methylene chloride above the 
RQ at the facility. 

14. EPA a1leges that Respondent violated the Ilotiilcation requirements of Section 
103(a) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C § 9603(.), by failing to immediately notify the KRC "" soon as 
Respondent had knowledge of the release ofmethylene chloride in an aThQunt equal to or greater 
than its: RQ at Respondent's fuciHty and is therefore subject to the assessment of penalties under 
Section 109 ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9609. 

15. Pursuant to Section 109 ofCERCLA, 42 U.S,c' § 9609, and 40 CF.R Part 19, 
EPA may assess a penaUy not to exceed $37,500 for each violation of Section 103(a) of 
CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9603(a), that occurred on or after January 12,2009. Each day a violation 
of Section 103 continues constitutes a separate violation. Civil penalties under Section 109 of 
CERCl,A,42 U.S.C. § 9609, may be assessed by an Administrative Order. 
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TV. Consent l\greemcnt 

16, For the purpose;; ofthis CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations 
set out above but neilher admits nor denies the factual allegations set oUl above. 

17. Respondent waives any right to contest the allegations and its right to appeal [he 
proposed final order accompanying the Consent Agreement 

18. Respondent consents to the atises.'lment of awl agrees to pay the civil penalty as 
set Ibrth in this CAPO, 

19, Respondent agrees teo complete tht>: Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) set 
forth in this CArO, 

20, Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it is in 
compliance with aU relevant requirements of CERCLA. 

21, Compliance with the CAFO shaH resolve the allegations of vioIatieons contained 
herein. This CAFO shaH not othetviisc affect any liability of Respondent to the Unik"d State:; 
other than as expressed herein. Nejther EPA nor Complainant waives any right to bring an 
enforcement action against Respondent lor violation ofany federal or state statute, reguladon or 
pennit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial endangerment, or to pursue criminal 
enforcement 

22. Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this 
CAFO. The parties agree that the ~ttlement of this matter is in the public interest and that lhis 
CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements ofCERCLA. 

v. Em~l Order 

23, Re,pondent ,hall pay. civil penalty of TWO THOUSAND EIGHT Hlf.'IDRED 
T\\!ENTY SIX DOLLARS ($2,826) for the CERCLA violation which shall be paid withinlhirty 
(30) da)'s ufthe elleetiv. date ofthi, CAfO, 

24, Re~-pondent shaH pay the CERCLA civil pt:nalty by forwarding a cashier's or 
cerrified check, payable to "EPA Hazardous Substance Superfund" to one ofthe foUowing 
addresses: 

flY~MAIL BY OVERNIGHT 
U.s. Environm<:ntal US, Bank 
Protection Agency Government Loekbox 979076 US 
Superftmd Payments EPA Superfunu Payments 
Cincinnati Finance Center Ino Convention Plaza 
P,O, Box 979076 SL-MO-C2-UL 
51, Louis, MO 63 I 97-9000 St Louis, MO 63101 

(314)418-1028 
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The check shall reference on its face the name and the Docket Number of the CAFO. 

25. At the time ofpayment, Respondent shaH send a separate l'Opy ofthe check, and a 
written ~1atement that payment has been made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following 
persons at the following addrcsst;::s; 

RegiolUli H<aring Clerk 
U,S, EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S,W, 
Atlanta, GA 303U3 

Vinson Poole 
U,S, EPA, Region 4 
Air) Pesticides & Toxies Management Division 
61 Fors;1h Street, S,W, 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of Environmental AecoWltabHhy 
U,S, EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Sueet, S,W, 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

26. For the pUrpDses of state and federal income taxes, Respondent shall not be 
entitled, and agrees not to attempt. to claim a deduction for any civil penalty p.1:yment made 
pursuant to lhis CArO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shaH 
constitute a violation of this CAFO. 

27. Respondent shaH undertake and complete, in accordance with the approved SEP 
in this matter, (he following Emergency Planning and Preparedness project within 30 days of the 
effective date of this CAFO. rash donations shall not be used to satisfy the terms and conditions 
of this CAFO, Respondent shall expend TEN THOUSAND NINE HID/DRED NINETY ONE 
DOLLARS ($10,991) lor the purchase ofa Club Car XRT 950 and a Hooper 7> 14 TA trailer, 
including appropriate Bladen County, North Carolina decals and emergency lights on each, for 
Bladen County. North Carolina Emergency Services. Respondent agrees that the cost of 
perfonning the SEP exceeds the minimum required SEP expenditure of510,598. 

2ft Respondent agrees to the following language conL'erning the SEP; 

"Respondent certifies that it is not a party to any open federal financial a3l>lstance 
transaction that is funding at' could be used to fund the same activity as the SEP. 
Respondent further certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and belief after reasonable 
inquiry, there is no such open federal financial transaction that is funding or could be 
used to nmd the same activity as the SEP, nor has the same activity been described in an 
unsuccessful federal financial assistance Transaction proposal submitted lo EPA within 
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two years of the date of this 5ettlemcnt (unless th~ pro,jcct was barred trom funding as 
statutorily ineligible). For the purposes oftlils certification, the tcrm "open federal 
financial assistance transaction" refers to a grant, cooperative agreement. toan, 
federally-guaranteed loan guarantee, or other me(:hanism for providing federal financ.ial 
assistance whose tlnancial performam:e period has hot yet expired." 

29> Respondent agrees that EPA may conduct an in:i.pcction at any time in order to 
confinn that the SEP is being undertaken in conformity with the representations made hcrdn. 

30. No later than thitty (30) calendar days aLler the completion of the project, 
Respondent shall suhmit to EPA a SEP Completion Report. The Report shall be sent to the 
EPCRA Enforcement Section, to the atlention of Mr. Vin!:1on Poole ar the address provided 
above. The Report shafllnclude the following: 

(3) an affidavit from an authorized compiUly officiaL attesting thot the SEP has been 
completed or explaining in detail any failure to complete it; 

(b) copies of appropriate dOClmlentatl0n, including invoices amI receipts, showing a total 
expenditure of TEN TllOUSA]>;1) BVE HUNDRED NINETY EIGHT DOLLARS 
($10,598). or greater, was spent to purchase and donate equipment to Bladen County, 
North Carolina Emergency Services described in paragraph 27; and 

(c) photographs of tile purchased vchk·le and trailer clearly showing both outfitted with 
appropriate mallen County. North Carolina d~ca1s and emergency lights, 

Upon request, Respondent shall send EPA any additional documentation requested by EPA. 

31. For Federal Income Tax purposes. Respondent agrees that it \\iU neither capitalize 
Jnto inventory or basis nor deduct any costs or expenditures incurred in performing the SEP. 

32. Respondent certifies that, as of'the date this CAPO is signed, it is nm required to 
perf()ffi1 any part of the SEP by any federal. smte or local law, regulation, permit or order. or by 
any agreement or grant. Respondent further certifies that, as of this date, it M!i not received and 
is not negotiating to receive, credit for any part of thc SEP in any other enforcement action of 
any kind. 

33. Any public statemc·nt, oral Of' written. by Respondent making any reference to the 
SEP shaH include the following language: 

'This prqject was undertaken in connection with the settlement ofan enforcement action 
talcn by the U.S, Environmental Protection Agency for violations of Section 103 of the 
Comprehensive Environmental Re~'Ponse. Compensation and Liability Act of 1986. II 

34. If Respondent 1:hlls to Timely and fully complete any part of the SEP, including 
Jailing to spend the minimum amount ofTEN HIOIJSAND FIVE HUNDRED NIKETY ETGHT 
DOLLARS ($10,598) for the SEP, Respondent ,hall pay to the United State, a stipulated penalty 
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For purposes ofthis pWdgraph, whether Respondent has fully and timely compleled the SEP and 
whether Respondent made a good faith effort to do w shall be in tile sole discretion of EPA. 

35, If Respondent fails to timely submit a SEP Completion Report a.;; required hy this 
CAFO, Respondent shall pay to the United States a stipulated penalty of$1 00 for each calendar 
day the report i::> late. 

36. Respondent shall pay any stipulated penalties that ac-crue under tllis CAFO within 
15 calendar days of the receipt by Respondent of"'''fittcn demand from bPA for such penalties. 
Such penalties shall be paid in accordance with the procedures set forth above for the payment of 
the civil penalty. 

37. For Federal Income Tax purposes, Respondent agrees that it wiH neither 
capitalize into inventory or basis nor deduct any costs or expenditures incurred in performlng the 
SEP, 

38, PUrsuant to.31 U.S"c, § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penahies on 
debts owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of proce~sing and handling a 
delinquent claim, Interest wiU therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the ~ffective 
date of this CAFO if the penalty is not paid by the date required. Interest will be assessed at the 
rate established by the Secretary ofTrea;;ury pursuant 10 31 U$,C. § 3717. A cl1nrge will be 
assessed to coyer the costs of debt colIeetion, including processing and handling costs mId 
attomey fees. In addition, a penalty charge will be assessed 011 any portion nfthc debt that 
ronwins delinquent more than ninety (90) days after payment is due, ­

39, Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own cost<> and attorney fees in this 
matter. 

40. This CAfO shaJl be binding upon the Respondent, its successors, and assigns, 

41. The following individual is authorized to receive service for EPA in this 
proceeding: 

Caron B. Falconer 
U,S. EPA, Region 4 
Air Pesticides & Tmdcs Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street, S,W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-8451 

42. Each undersigned representative of the parlies to this CAFO certifies that he or 
~he is fully authorized by the party represented to enler into this CAFO and IcgaUy bind that 
party 10 it. 
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VI, Elf",,!iv. Dill. 

43, The effective date of this CAFO shan be the date on which the CAPO is filed with 
the Regionaillearing Clerk, 

AGREED AJ\D COJ\SE:-IIED TO: 

E,!. DuPont de Nemouf' & Co - DuPont Fayetteville Works 
I 

,. j1 

By: ~jA: rr, (Signature) Datc:-1:~.U.:J-" i '<-_ 

Name: ['ti;' ('11 '- .~_ (Typed or Printed) ;.l: 
Title: _'P~~JY1~",' ", &. _~ __.._ (Typed or Printed) 

U~ Environmental Protrftion Agency 
\ '\ l \ 
\~" \' \ \)
BY~' ...:N._."dl ~,.;,t, 

Beverly .. BM!s1cr t 
Director 
Air. Pesticides & Toxics 
Management DivisIon 

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this 

k<>----~ ,M~ __ 

Susan B. Schuh 
Regional Judicial Otncer 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 


I hereby certify that I have this day served a true and correct copy of the foregoing 

Consent Agreement and Final Order, In ¢e \1atter of EJ. DuP9nt de NemQl,![§ & Co - DuPont 

Fgy(,1tevillc..Works Docket Number: CERCLA 04-2ot2<4~)' on the panies listed below ill 

the manner indicated: 

Caron B. FalcQner (Via EPA's internal mai 1) 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street 

Allafila, GA 30303 


Robert Caplan (Via EPA's internal rnail) 

U,S. EPA Region 4 

Otftce ofEnvironmentaf Accountability 
61 Forsyth Street 

Attanta, OA 30303 


Marlene Tucker (Via EPA 's internal mail) 
l7.S. EPA Region 4 
Office ofEnviromnental Accountability 
71 Forsyth Smoot 

Atlanta, GA 30303 


Ms, Patricia McGee (Certilled Mail· Return Receipt Requested) 
DuPont Legal. D·7094 
1007 Market Street 
Wilmington, DE 19898 

Date: .?:. -8-/J. 
Patricia A. Bullock, Regional Hearing Clerk 
United States Environmental 
Protection Agency. Regio114 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, S,W, 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562·9511 
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